WEETON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 19th November 2019. At 7.30pm in Almscliffe Hall.

1. Apologies from C. Moore.

Councillors: B. Wilyman, P. Jagger, K. Clark, M. Styrin J. Cheseldine, N. Anderson H. Bosworth

V. Oldham also attended. C. Trotter was delayed due to conflicting meeting. Parishioner R. Bodsworth also attended.

- 2. Declarations of interest not already declared. None
- 3. Minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2019 having been circulated were taken as read as being a true record of that meeting. Proposed by P. Jagger and seconded by H. Bosworth.

Minutes of the last meetings held on 16 October 2019 having been circulated were taken as read as being a true record of that meeting. Proposed by P. Jagger and seconded by H. Bosworth.

 Ongoing issues not yet resolved. The Woodgate Lane hedge required cutting back. Highways responsibility – reported.

Drain under Weeton Lane railway Bridge – ongoing.

Report on health of tree on Village Green. P. Jagger has now supplied a drone for N. Anderson to take aerial photos.

Railway Station ticket machine. There have been 2 incidents when travellers have been fined. Taken up with the Northern Rail contact who has taken action to revoke the fines and re-briefed Penalty Services. K. Clark to chase up as station signage has not yet been revised.

5. District and County Councillors report

No report from C. Trotter as he was attending a conflicting meeting. NYCC Grant to be paid to the Parish Council - C. Moore has the form.

V. Oldham said she had little to report due to purdah because of the forthcoming election. She did mention that Crescent Gardens was still ongoing and that the new method for making homeless card donations at M&S Oxford St. was now in place. B. Wilyman mentioned that the cones placed at the bottom of Strait Lane were stopping parking in that area.

- Accounts balances invoices to pay, items requiring finance.
 Adoption of new Accounts regulations following suggested modifications -Ongoing.
 Accounts Approved by H. Bosworth. Seconded by N. Anderson.
- 7. Planning any application where a notice has been posted. 10 Grosvenor Gardens planning application 19/03889/FULnow approved.
- 8. Correspondence any item received that requires a response.
- 9. Councillors requests.

Seat restoration project and proposed new seat. Complete except for the Woodgate Lane replacement seat which is in progress. M. Styrin to inspect the current Woodgate Lane seat fixing and report whether soft or hard ground fixings are required. Report on the planting of bluebells. B. Wilyman has received 100. He will publish in Village News and anyone wanting some should approach him. Report on removed seat at Kingsway verge end. Seat has not reappeared yet. No approach has been made yet by family to Harrogate Council Parks for approval. C. Moore to confirm that Ms Nixon has received his email giving the HBC contact details.

Parking on Kingsway. NYCC have visited and are dealing. Ongoing. Report on Meeting attended by P. Jagger at HBC. P. Jagger to email the presentation to all council members and try to locate our existing Emergency Plan so it can be checked to see if it needs updating.

Report on progress regarding the Cricket Club project. The Parish Council will hold the £500 grant in our accounts until needed. Cricket Club trustees are Mike Styrin & Peter White. P. Jagger to analyse the Village Survey returns to identify people who registered an interest in Cricket. It was emphasised that the Parish Council was looking to the future and to try and help revitalise the Cricket Club. All present wished to record that the hard work done by M Styrin in support of the cricket club was both recognised and appreciated. M. Styrin to be the Parish Council contact for efforts to try and revitalise the club.

- 10. GDPR changes report by P. Jagger.
- 11. Parish Plan progress report by P. Jagger. More funds (estimated at £270) are needed to enable all the data entry to be completed. Further funds/grants will also need to be obtained to allow the project to be completed. It is estimated that £4000 will be needed. H. Bosworth to look in to this.
- 12. Date for next Meeting 14 January 2020.

Signed:

Dated: